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 January 2006 
 
 
 TO: Day Habilitation Providers Participating in MassHealth 
 
FROM: Beth Waldman, Medicaid Director  
 
 RE: Reporting Requirements 
 

 
Background This bulletin changes one of the reporting requirements for day 

habilitation providers. 
  

 
Reporting Requirements Day Habilitation Bulletin 5, published in July 2002, included a requirement  

that providers submit a Quarterly Day Habilitation Report to the 
MassHealth Office of Long Term Care.  MassHealth has enhanced its 
technology systems to develop reporting capabilities that encompass the 
information provided through the Quarterly Reports.  Therefore, effective 
immediately, day habilitation providers are no longer required to submit 
the Quarterly Day Habilitation Report.  However, all other reporting 
requirements for day habilitation providers remain in place.   
  

 
Questions If you have any questions about the information in this bulletin please 

contact MassHealth Customer Service at 1-800-841-2900, e-mail your 
inquiry to providersupport@mahealth.net, or fax your inquiry to 617-988-
8974.   
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